MAYOR LINDA GORTON “ L EX' N GTO N CHARLIE LANTER

DIRECTOR
GRANTS & SPECIAL PROGRAMS

TO: LINDA GORTON, MAYOR
URBAN COUNTY COUNCIL
FROM: CHARLIE LANTER, DIRECTOR

DIVISION OF GRANTS AND SPECIAL PROGRAMS
DATE: OCTOBER 7, 2021

SUBJECT: Contract Modification No. 2 with EA Partners for the Town Branch Trail
Crossing

Request: Council authorization to execute Contract Modification No. 2 in the amount of $39,295.00
with EA Partners for design of Town Branch Trail Crossing for a new total of $130,895.00.

Purpose of Request:

On July 7, 2015 (Resolution No. 460-2015), Council authorized execution of an Engineering Service
Agreement in the amount of $81,500 with EA Partners for design of Town Branch Trail Mid-Block
Crossing at Old Frankfort Pike and McConnell Springs Drive (RFQ 18-2015). On June 16, 2016,
(Resolution 355-2016), Council approved Contract Modification No. 1 increasing the total to $91,600.

The Division of Engineering Engineering needs this action to re-design a portion of the project to avoid
a right-of-way condemnation and to resolve a utility conflict. This re-design will result in a lower total
project cost. Details of the changes are shown in the attached Change Order forms.

What is the cost in this budget year and future budget years? Cost in FY22 is $39,295.00. No
additional costs are anticipated in future budget years.

Are the funds budgeted? Funds are budgeted in the following account:

FUND Df[l)) T SECT | ACCT PROJECT ACTIVITY i[é?

3160 | 303202 | 3225 90313 | TOWNCRS 2015 | DESIGN_A | 2015
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